
1. LlCENSEElLOCATlON INSPECTED: 
Cardinal Health Nuclear Pharmacy Services 
7000 Cardinal Place 
Dublin, Ohio 43017 

REPORT Nos 201 1-003 

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of 
procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows: 

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified. 

2. NRClREGlONAL OFFICE 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region I,  475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-1415 

u 2. Previous violation(s) closed. 

0 3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self- 
identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG- 
1600, to exercise discretion, were satisfied. 

0 Non-Cited Violation(s) waslwere discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s): 

. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 
030-36973 

0 4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below andlor attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are 
being cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1. 

4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 
34-29200-001 MD May 10,2011 

-______~_ 
Licensee’s Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 

hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of 
Lorrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, 

Title Printed Name Signature Date 

LICENSEE’S REPRESENTATIVE 

NRC INSPECTOR 

1 

Farrah C. Gaskins 

This document becomes an NRC Official Agency Record once it is signed by the Branch Chief 

BRANCH CHIEF Tamara E. Bloomer 



Initial Announced X Unannounced X Routine Special I I  Increased Controls 

5. DATEIS) OF INSPECTION 

34-29200-001 MD I May 10,201 1 
4. LICENSE NUMBERIS) I 030-36973 I 3. DOCKET NUMBERIS) 

1. LICENSEE 

Cardinal Health Nuclear Pharmacy Services 
7000 Cardinal Place 
Dublin, Ohio 43017 

REPORT NO(S). 201 1-003 

2. NRClREGlONAL OFFICE 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region I, 475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-1415 

6. INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED I 87127 

u Main Office Inspection Next Inspection Date: 

Field Office 131 Hartland Street, East Hartford, Connecticut 061 08 a Temporary Job Site Inspection 

7. INSPECTION FOCUS AREAS 8. INSPECTOR 

2.0 1 -2.07 I Farrah Gaskins 

1. PROGRAM 

2500 

Iodine-I 31 is compounded using a smart-fill system which is mechanically controlled, reducing the exposure to the 
pharmacists. Bioassays are performed weekly. 

2. PRIORITY 3. LICENSEE CONTACT 4. TELEPHONE NUMBER 

2 Matt Svejk, Site RSO 

Access to the facility is controlled by pin access. Employees must enter a pin to access the building and enter another 
pin to gain access to the pharmacy. Material was properly shielded while not being used. Waste is decayed on site and 
then shipped as bio-hazard waste when the barrels have been surveyed and determined to be indistinguishable from 
background. A review of vehicles indicated that materials are being transported properly and that the proper paperwork 
is carried during transit. Employees have whole body dosimetry and ring badges on both hands (with the exception of 
drivers who wear only one ring) 

PROGRAMSCOPE 

The location of use was inspected in support of the license maintained in Region Ill for the corporate office of Cardinal 
Health. The site RSO for the location is Matt Svejk. The East Hartford location has approximately 25 employees (5 
pharmacists, 5 techs, 15 drivers). Preparing unit doses of Tech 99m is the majority of the work being performed. 
Iodine-I 31 is compounded M-Th by one of the pharmacists. Also prepared at the facility is Xe-I 33, 1-123, F-I 8, Y-90, 
and In-21 1. The licensee also uses Thallium-201 and Gallium-67 which is obtained from GE Healthcare. Cardinal 
Health holds a separate license for production using a cyclotron. The cyclotron is in the same facility but the production ' is separate from the pharmacy area. The FDG that the pharmacy distributes is taken directly from the cyclotron. The 
first run is done between 1:30am and 4am and the second run starts approximately at 6:30am and ends about 8:30am. 
There are about 500-600 doses distributed per day; a decrease since the last inspection. Lantheus and Covidian 
supply the location with generators ranging from 7 Ci- 15Ci, several times per week. During the time of the inspection, 
there were 16 generators on site. 

Records were reviewed and determined to be in compliance with regulations, policies, and licensee procedures. 
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